From: humath, Meaghan MMHA:EX

To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Subject: Fwd: MDABC
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 5:09:12 PM

FW: Call for Records MHA-2018-84768 Due August 2, 2018
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Shayne Williams <shaynew @lookoutsociety.ca>

Date: September 29, 2017 at 1:27:32 PM PDT

To: "Hughes, Doug ] MMHA:EX" <Doug.Hughes @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX" <Shannon.Russell @ gov.be.ca>, "Thumath,
Meaghan MMHA:EX" <Meaghan. Thumath @ gov

Subject: Re: MDABC

Hello Doug,
s.17

Thanks!
Shayne

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 3:04 PM, Hughes, Doug J HLTH:EX
<Doug.Hughes @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Shayne. I have been away for the past 10 days and asked staff to
look at the model so I should have some information tomorrow.

Doug Hughes
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions

P: 250-952-1049
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Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or
organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that
is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or
other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this in error, please phone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message.

From: Shayne Williams [mailto:shaynew @lookoutsociety.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 9:12 PM

To: Russell, Shannon MH:EX

Cc: Hughes, Doug J HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: MDABC

Hello folks,

s.17

Thanks!

Shayne

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2017, at 6:04 PM, Russell, Shannon MH:EX
<Shannon.Russell @ gov.be.ca> wrote:
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Hi Shayne,

Thanks for the note and it was good to see you today and
I'm sorry we're weren't able to talk further at the
conference. I understand you did not connect with Doug
Hughes this morning so I have copied him on this email
to bring him up to speed on the issue.

We'll be back in touch with you tomorrow to look at this
further.

Thanks,

Shannon

On Sep 7, 2017, at 7:13 AM, Shayne Williams
<shaynew @lookoutsociety.ca<mailto:shaynew @lookoutsociety.ca>>
wrote:

Hello Shannon,

s.17

I will try to talk to the Minister today at the Recovery

Conference. If not please free to call me at S-22
$.22
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Shayne Williams, Executive Director

Lookout Housing and Health Society

544 Columbia Street, New Westminster BC, V3L 1B1
P: 604-255-0340, Ext: 12 F: 604-255-0790

www.lookoutsociety.ca<https://mail.lookoutsociety.ca/owa/UrlBlockedErr

or.aspx>

Like Us on

Facebook<https://mail.lookoutsociety.ca/owa/UrlBlockedError.aspx>
Follow Us on

Twitter<https://twitter.com/LookoutSociety> Connect

with Us on

LinkedIn<http://www.linkedin.com/company/lookout-

emergency-aid-society>

Your donation has a direct impact on the life of someone
who is

homeless<http://www.lookoutsociety.ca/how-you-can-
help/donate>

Lookout Housing and Health Society’s valuable work is
located on

unceded indigenous land belong to various Coast Salish
nations

From: Shayne Williams
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 7:07 PM

To:
Shannon.russell @ sov.be.ca<mailto:Shannon.russell @ gov.be.ca>

Cc: Chuck Puchmayr
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Subject: Thank you for today!

Hello Shannon,

The Powell Street event was great today. Thank you and
our Minister for your time and efforts to be there.

Here is the Mood Disorder Association of BC
information we briefly discussed today.

See you tomorrow at the Safe Point tour. I will bring
hard copies of this with me.

Shayne Williams, Executive Director
Lookout Housing and Health Society
P: 604-255-0340, ext. 12 F: 604-255-0790

www.lookoutsociety.ca<UrlBlockedError.aspx>

<image002.png><image003.jpg>

Like Us on Facebook<UrlBlockedError.aspx> Follow

Us on Twitter<https:/twitter.com/L.ookoutSociety>
Connect with Us on

LinkedIn<http://www linkedin.com/company/lookout-

emergency-aid-society>

Your donation has a direct impact on the life of someone
who is

homeless<http://www.lookoutsociety.ca/how-you-can-
help/donate>

Lookout Emergency Aid Society's valuable work is
located on unceded indigenous land belonging to various
Coast Salish nations.
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Clifford, Kate MMHA:EX

i
From: Keir Macdonald <keirm@lookoutsociety.ca>
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 8:49 PM
To: Deputy Minister MMHAEX
Subject: 1110323 RE: CONFIRMED Visit with MoH/MMHA on Wed, Mar 7th, 2018
Hi Doug

Just wondering if you have any updates for us. Even if you can identify who will be providing the fundmg would be
helpful and perhaps connect me to the appropriate person to discuss the timing of payments. :

Regards

Keir

From: Deputy Minister MMHA HLTH:EX [MH.DMOffice@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: March-06-18 1:55 PM

To: Keir Macdonald

Subject: RE: CONFIRMED Visit with MoH/MMHA on Wed, Mar 7th, 2018

H;i Keir,
Thank you for your email. | will look into this for you.
Regards,

Doug Hughes
Deputy Minister

From: Keir Macdonald [mailto:keirm@lookottsociety.cal

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 7:54 PM

To: Deputy Minister MMHA HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: CONFIRMED Visit with MoH/MMHA on Wed, Mar 7th, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Doug

I understand you will be out touring a couple of our sites with Fraser Health on Wednesday in Surrey and I was planning
on attending on behalf of Lookout.

I have been meaning to get back in touch with you for some time to provide an update on the Mood Disarders Services
and to discuss our plans far the future of our mental health services at Lookout that you and Minister Darcy had asked us
to prepare and that we have been working hard piloting. Additionally I was also hoping to discuss how the $200,000 in
funding that you so kindly agreed to provide would be forwarded. We are approaching the end of the financial year for us
and we have not received any payment to date and our finance was wondering when and haw this would occur.

I don't want to spring this you on Wednesday and was hoping we could find some time to talk about these separately.
Keir Macdenald

Deputy Executive Director
Lookout Housing and Health Society
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From: Buchner, Chris [chris.buchner@fraserhealth.ca]

Sent: February-28-18 12:32 PM

To: Keir Macdonald; Sunny Khangura; ‘David Henderson

Subject: Fw: CONFIRMED Visit with MoH/MMHA on Wed, Mar 7th, 2018

FYL.

Sent from my BIackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network

From: Intile, Christine <Christine. Intlle@fraserhealth cax

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 12:25 PM

To: McDowell, Meryl; Kenyon, Mike; MacKay, Fraser; Bir, Gindy; Kuperis, Stanley; Sault, Gregory; Buchner, Chris; Leg,
Victoria; Doherty, Becky; Houde, Denyse; Kipper, Dan; Van Osch, Mary; Hamilten, John Dr.; Bharmal, Aamir; Barciay,
Neil G; Koo, Anson Dr.; Whalen, Greg; Libbiter, Andy

Cc: Marar, Parm; Sheiford, Jennifer; Aeichele, Theresa; Dhudwal, Amrit; Larson, Kelsey; Veogt, Cindy; Kranidas, Deborah;
Bannister, Gloria; Ferris, Judy

Subject: CONFIRMED Visit with MoH/MMHA on Wed, Mar 7th, 2018

Good morning,

Apolcgies for the multiple emails this morning., However this visit has been reinstated as we now have Deputy
Minister Doug Hughes and ADM Taryn Walsh coming for a visit on Wed, Mar 7. Invites have been reinstated.

Thank you!l

Christine Intile

Administrative Assistant ko

Andy Libbiter, Executive Director, Clinical Program & Qperations
Mental Health and Substance Use

Fraser Health - Central City Tower

Suite 400 - 13450 - 102nd Avenue

Surrey, BC V3T OH1

Tal. 504.587.4462 ext. 764462

Fax. 604.587.4640

christing, intile@fragerhealth
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Clifford, Kate MMHA:EX

From: Keir Macdonald <keirm@lockoutsociety.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 915 PM

To: Deputy Minister MMHAEX

Subject: 1110323 Re: CONFIRMED Visit with MoH/MMHA on Wed, Mar 7th, 2018
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Fiagged

Hi Doug

With the end of March fast approaching | am just wondering if you have had any luck chasing down where the interim
funding is going to be flowed from.

| hope you had a productive tour out in Surrey last week. It was good to show you some of the great things we are daing
in partnership with Fraser Health.

Keir

On Mar 6, 2018, at 1:55 PM, Deputy Minister MMHA HLTH:EX <MH.DMOffice@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Keir,
Thank you for your email. | will look into this for you.
‘Regards,

Doug Hughes
Deputy Minister

From: Keir Macdonald [mailto;keirm@lookoutsociety.ca]

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 7:54 PM

To: Deputy Minister MMHA HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: CONFIRMED Visit with MoH/MMHA on Wed, Mar 7th, 2018
Emportance: High

Hi Doug

I understand you will be out touring a couple of our sites with Fraser Health on Wednesday in Surrey and
I was planning on attending on behalf of Lookout.

T have been meaning to get back in touch with you for some time to provide an update on the Mood
Disorders Services and to discuss our plans for the future of our mental health services at Lookout that
you and Minister Darcy had asked us to prepare and that we have been working hard piloting.
Additionally I was also hoping to discuss how the $200,000 in funding that you so kindly agreed to.
provide would be forwarded. We are approaching the end of the financial year for us and we have not
received any payment to date and our finance was wondering when and how this would occur,

1 don't want to spring this you on Wednesday and was hoping we could find some time to talk about
these separately.
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Keir Macdonald
Deputy Executive Director
Lackout Housing and Health Society

From: Buchner, Chris [chris.buchner@fraserhealth.ca]

Sent: February-28-18 12:32 PM

To: Keir Macdonald; Sunny Khangura; 'David Henderson'

Subject: Fw: CONFIRMED Visit-with MoH/MMHA on Wed, Mar 7th, 2018

FYI.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Intile, Christine <Christine.Intile@fraserhealth.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 12:25 PM

To: McDowell, Meryl; Kenyon, Mike; MacKay, Fraser; Bir, Gindy; Kuperis, Stanley; Sault, Gregory; Buchner, Chris; Lee,
Victoria; Doherty, Becky; Houde, Denyse; Kipper, Dan; Van Osch, Mary; Hamilton, 3ohn Dr.; Bharmal, Aamir; Barclay,
Neil G; Koo, Anson Dr,; Whalen, Greg; Libbiter, Andy

Cc: Marar, Parm; Sheiford, Jennifer; Aeichele, Theresa; Dhudwal, Amrit; Larson, Kelsey; Vogt, Cindy; Kranidas, Debora
Bannister, Gloria; Ferris, Judy

Subject: CONFIRMED Visit with MoH/MMHA on Wed, Mar 7th, 2018

Good morning,

Apologies for the multiple emails this morning. However this visit has been reinstated as we now have
Deputy Minister Doug Hughes and ADM Taryn Walsh coming for 2 visit on Wed, Mar 7. Invites
have been reinstated.

Thank you!

Christine Entile

Administrative Assistant to

Andy Libbiter, Executive Director, Clinical Program & Cperations
Mental Health and Substance Use

Fraser Health - Central City Tower

Suite 400 - 13450 - 102nd Avenue:

Surrey, BC V3T OH1

Tel. 504.587.4462 gxt, 764462

Fax. 604.587.46G40

christine.intile@fraserhealth.ca
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